
 
 
 
 
 
MEMORANDUM: 20-056 
 
DATE: November 17, 2020 
 
TO:   Mike Birke,  
 Chair, Engine Oil Elastomer Compatibility Surveillance Panel 
 
FROM: Tom Schofield 
 
SUBJECT: D7216 Elastomer Seal Testing Semiannual Reports Notification 
 
 
 
 The TMC Fall 2020 semiannual reports for D7216 Elastomer Seal calibration testing are 
now available for download from the TMC’s website.  There are two separate reports, one for 
EOEC testing, and another for LDEOC testing.  Please contact me if you have any questions 
regarding the format or content of the report. 
 
 The EOEC report, in pdf format, can be accessed from the following link:  
 http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/bench/eoec/semiannualreports/eoec-10-2020.pdf 
 
 The LDEOC report, in pdf format, can be accessed from the following link: 
 http://www.astmtmc.cmu.edu/ftp/docs/bench/ldeoc/semiannualreports/ldeoc-10-2020.pdf 
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c: F.M. Farber, TMC 
 J.A. Clark, TMC 
 EOEC Surveillance Panel and Contacts 
 TMC Website Semiannual Report Directories 
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